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Subject FW: Mapua Masterplan update
From Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>
To MDCA Chairperson <chairperson@ourmapua.org>
Date 2025-04-26 11:45

FYI

Mike Kininmonth

Councillor | Kaikaunihera
Call +64 3 543 8400 [ mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ
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This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete

From: Anna McKenzie <anna.mckenzie@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 April 2025 1:24 pm

To: Mike Kininmonth <mike. kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Mapua Masterplan update

Hi Mike,

Sorry for the delayed response — | have been on school holiday leave. My response below in red.

Regards

Anna

Anna McKenzie Service & Strategy
Principal Planner — Environmental Policy
DDI +64 3 5437613

This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the named addressee, please delete the message
and notify us of the error. You must not copy, use, or disclose this communication, or any attachments or information in it.

From: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 April 2025 2:44 pm

To: Anna McKenzie <anna.mckenzie@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: Mapua Masterplan update

Hello Anna,
At last nights Mapua and Districts Community Assn meeting, | was asked a few questions.

Are you able to help ?
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1 During the hearings, a number of people had asked questions that required answers. Are you
able to provide an update on the outcome of the hearings, in particular any feedback you
provided to the submitters? At this stage we are not providing any further feedback as a result
of the hearings — A deliberations report is being prepared which will address submissions.

2 Next steps is for you and your team to correlate submissions and prepare a masterplan for
Councillors to sign off on. Do you have a date/month in mind when you will send your report to
council ? The deliberation report is scheduled to be presented to Council on 5 June. At this
stage | do not have a date for a meeting to adopt the final Masterplan - the date for this is
dependent on the outcomes of the deliberations and the level of further work required.

3 | mistakenly said last night that there would be one last chance for people to submit on the
masterplan prior to report going to council. | see this is not the case and | apologise to the
members at the meeting.

Regards
Mike K

Mike Kininmonth Councillor

Kaikaunihera
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